Scott, Rhonda

From: Williams, Kathy

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 7:34 AM

To: Scott, Rhonda

Cc: Stanzione, Dean; Robinson-Janes, Maegan
Subject: FW: Change Drawer

Rhonda,

Please put a request for a change drawer for Court Admin for the Court on March 14,

Thanks,
Kathy

From: Stanzione, Dean <DeStanzione@lubbockcounty.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 10:38 PM

To: Robinson-Janes, Maegan <MJanes@I|ubbockcounty.gov>; Williams, Kathy <KWilliams@lubbockcounty.gov>

Cc: Smith, Sammy <sasmith@Ilubbockcounty.gov>; Breekveldt, Marcella <MBreekveldt@lubbockcounty.gov>; Alexander,
Alison <AlAlexander@Ilubbockcounty.gov>

Subject: Re: Change Drawer

Kathy, can we proceed with a change drawer? Please indicate any additional items you need or further
instructions for us...thanks!

On Feb 23, 2022, at 2:47 PM, Robinson-Janes, Maegan <MJanes@lubbockcounty.gov> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Can you please email Kathy requesting a change drawer? She will then add it to the next court
agenda. We missed the deadline for the next court, but we will get it on the agenda for the next
one.

Thank you,

Maegan Robinson-Janes
Lubbock County

Internal Auditor

(806) 775-1091
mjanes@lubbockcounty.gov




